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PROOF OF COMMUNICATION WITH INTERESTED AND AFFECTED PARTIES REGARDING THE
REVISED BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR THE PROPOSED UPGRADE TO SUBLIME
ACCESS ROAD AND NEW INTERSECTION WITH R580, EXARRO MATLA MINE, EMALAHLENI
LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

The Revised Basic Assessment Report (BAR) was made available to the public for review and
comment for a 30 (thirty) day period from Thursday, 26 April to Monday, 28 May 2018 (inclusive) to
comment on the above mentioned project. The table below shows a list of telephonic communications
with state departments and other stakeholders asking them if they have any comments on the revised

BAR.
Name Department or organisation Telephone | Comment
call date
Jonathan Booth Birdlife Africa 24/05/2018 | No Comment
Stanley DEA: Biodiversity and 24/05/2018, | No answer on his phone. It
Tshitwamulomoni | Conservation 25/05/2018 | is assumed that any
and comments went to case
28/05/2018 | officer.
Pamela Ntuli Mpumalanga Department of 24/05/2018 | No Comment
Agriculture, Rural Development,
Land and Environmental Affairs
Aubrey Department of Mineral Resources | 24/05/2018 | No Comment
Tshivhandekano
Mr. LL Mokoena Mpumalanga Heritage Resources N/A Comments received on
Authority 22 May 2018
Mr. ME Jele Mpumalanga Department of Public | N/A Comments received on
Works, Roads and Transport 14/05/2018
Humphrey Emalahleni Local Municipality 24/05/2018 | Comments received on the
Mayisel Draft BAR on 19/02/2018.
No Further Comments
Ms. M Matiso Department of Water and 24/05/2018 | No Comment
Sanitation, Mpumalanga
Refilwe Mokobodi | Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, Matla 24/05/2018 | Requested a CD Copy of the
Power Station Revised BAR. CD was
delivered on 23/04/2018.
No comments.
Victor Sikhosana | Umcebowethu Supplies (Pty) Ltd 25/05/2018 | No Comment




Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully,
For GIBB (Pty) Ltd

Willie Howell
Senior Environmental Scientist




